
From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 14 March 2016 14:07 
To: Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Alfrey, Judith (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage 
& Sport-Cadw) 
Cc: Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Evans, Alyson C (ESNR-Tourism, 
Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Subject: Grove School  

 

Gwilym, 
 
The Leader of Wrexham CBC just rang me regarding his below email and I 
confirmed that while we are acutely aware of the urgency, I was not in a position to 
confirm the decision date as the issues were under careful consideration.  Councillor 
Pritchard apologised as he was under the impression that a decision had been 
made.       
 
Matthew      
 
From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 11 March 2016 11:36 
To: PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport & Tourism 
Cc: Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, 
Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Subject: Grove School  
Importance: High 

 

Kate, 
 
I sent the Leader of Wrexham CBC the listing criteria and he has come back with 
some more queries (see below email).   The reply is straightforward but could you 
please confirm whether the Deputy Minister would prefer future correspondence to 
go through him ?   
 
The proposed reply is a short one: 
 
“Dear Mark,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
I am afraid that I am not yet in a position to be able to provide you with a specific 
date when the listing decision will be taken.   We are, however, acutely aware of the 
urgency and are doing all that is possible to decide the listing urgently.  To clarify 
Cadw’s role, it is the Welsh Government Historic Environment Service.”  
 
And, depending on the Deputy Minister’s view, I could add as a last sentence: 
 
“As such, further queries should be addressed to the Deputy Minister for Culture 
Sport and Tourism” .  
 
Thanks  
 
Matthew  



 
From: Leader [mailto:Leader@wrexham.gov.uk]  
Sent: 11 March 2016 08:14 
To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Subject: RE: Listing Criteria  

 

Morning Matthew, 

 

I would be grateful if you can let me know when a decision on the Groves site will be made, 

can you also clarify that Cadw is a independent body away from politics. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Mark 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Matthew.Coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk [Matthew.Coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk] 

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 07:33 AM GMT Standard Time 

To: Mark Pritchard 

Subject: Listing Criteria 

Dear Mr Pritchard, 
  
Further to our telephone conversation yesterday, please find below a web link to the 
criteria for listing.  They are located on pages 36 + 37 of Circular 61/96 and the 
criteria for ‘Historical Association’ has been updated on Page 14 of Circular 1/98.    
  
http://cadw.gov.wales/historicenvironment/protection/buildconservation/?lang=en 
  
  

Regards 

  

Matthew 
  
  
Matthew Coward 
Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations 
Manager. 
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw) 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
Plas Carew 
Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed 
Parc Nantgarw 
Caerdydd / Cardiff 
CF15 7QQ 
  
Ffôn / Tel: 01443 336005 
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Ffacs / Fax: 01443 336001 
  
matthew.coward@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 
matthew.coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
  
Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion, 
digwyddiadau a chynigion arbennig Cadw http://bit.ly/NhfxHW  
Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events and special offers 
http://bit.ly/T4vO2n 
  
Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw: 
www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk | www.cadw.wales.gov.uk 
www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911 
www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales  www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru 
www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales 
  
  
  
  

 

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

legal purposes. 

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig â’r 

neges hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei 

monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol. 

 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb i unrhyw ohebiaeth yn 

Gymraeg ac ni fydd hyn yn arwain at unrhyw oedi.  

 

Ewch i weld - mi fedrwch chi dalu, rhoi gwybod, gwneud cais, dweud eich dweud, a dod o 

hyd i wybodaeth ar-lein yn www.wrecsam.gov.uk. Arbedwch bapur - meddyliwch cyn 

argraffu!  

 

Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr unigolyn neu’r 

sefydliad y’i cyfeirir atynt yn unig. Am yr amodau llawn ynglŷn â chynnwys a defnyddio’r 

neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, cyfeiriwch at 

www.wrecsam.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimersw.htm ¬¬  

 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond to any correspondence in Welsh and 

this will not lead to any delay.  

 

Take a look - you can pay, report, request, have your say and find information online at 

www.wrexham.gov.uk. Save paper - think before you print!  

 

This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or 

organisation to whom it is addressed. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this 

e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to 

www.wrexham.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimers.htm.      
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